Re: cancel the reservation Fwd: new res--enjoi--hotel blue---jeffrey pierson 11/25/2023 ocean front efficiency

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 20/11/2023 09:26

Hello,

Yes.

Thank you.

Ellic Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 1:10:59 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: cancel the reservation Fwd: new res--enjoi--hotel blue---jeffrey pierson 11/25/2023 ocean front efficiency

has this reservation been cancelled

-———- Original Message ——

Subject: cancel the reservation Fwd: new res—-enjoi--hotel

blue—jeffrey pierson 11/25/2023 ocean front efficiency

Date: 17/11/2023 08:41

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ellie.berrada-40getawayvacationclubs.com&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnl4z02HL sScQqcmQi_cvhuDB&m=VgVSYZt0PjgAGVTckHJ525rCfudeNvSqoAGqcupjEwdycHzmJWiknX33Xpj9M(
MWC-Reda

<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__reda.berrada-40getawayvacationclubs.com&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpvodujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnlL4z02HL sScQqecmQi_cvnuDB&m=VgVSYZt0PjgAGVTckHJ525rCfudeNvSqoAGqcupjEwdycHzmJWiknX33Xpj9M(

please cancellation the reservation and tour

thanks

-——- Original Message -—-—

Subject: new res—-enjoi-hotel blue—jeffrey pierson 11/25/2023

ocean front efficiency

Date: 15/11/2023 06:47

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ellie.berrada-40getawayvacationclubs.com&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimnEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnlL4z02HL sScQgcmQi_cvhuDB&m=VgVSYZt0PjgAGVTckHJ525rCfudeNvSqoAGqcupjEwdycHzmJWiknX33Xpj9M(
MWC-Reda

<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__reda.berrada-40getawayvacationclubs.com&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnL4z02HL sScQqecmQi_cvnuDB&m=VgVSYZt0PjgAGVTckHJ525rCfudeNvSqoAGgcupjEwdycHzmJWiknX33Xpj9M(

please book room and tour

thanks



